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       C/o Ian Blake 
The Dock Hub 
Wilbury Villas 
Hove 
East Sussex 
BN3 6AH 
Email: 
ian.blake@cpresources.co.uk 
Mobile:  

 
         

5 August 2020 
 
Examination Representor Reference: KEM3-OP0 
 
Mr Grahame Kean 
Examining Inspector 
National Infrastructure Planning  
Temple Quay House  
2 The Square  
Bristol, BS1 6PN 
 
By email: WheelabratorKemsley@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
 
Dear Mr Kean,  
 
Application by WTI/EFW Holdings Ltd for an Order Granting Development 
Consent for the Wheelabrator Kemsley (K3) Generating Station and the 
Wheelabrator Kemsley North (WKN) waste to energy facility 
Response from the South East Waste Planning Advisory Group to the 
Examining Authority’s written questions and requests for information (ExQ4) 
 
This response is submitted on behalf of the South East Waste Planning Advisory Group 
(SEWPAG). The response soley concerns question 4.1.4 concerning comparable 
capacity in the south east permitted since 2017. 
 
Waste Planning Authority Additional Recovery Capacity 

 
Buckinghamshire 
 

Nil 

East Sussex 
 

Nil 

Hampshire 3,200 tpa 
 

Kent 
 

See submissions made by Kent County Council 

Medway  
 

Nil 
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Milton Keynes 
 

MK Waste Recovery Park, Wolverton Application 
13/00861/FULEIS approved on 12.07.2013 and 
operational since March 2018. The permission was 
for mechanical treatment, anaerobic digestion and 
in-vessel composting and advanced thermal 
treatment of 140,000 tonnes/year of household, 
commercial and industrial waste and generation of 
electricity.   

Oxfordshire 
 

Three permissions in Oxfordshire that give additional 
“other recovery” capacity – see details below 

Surrey 
 

Charlton Lane EcoPark – 55,000tpa – currently being 
commissioned 

West Berkshire Council  
 

Nil 
 

West Sussex 
 

320,000 tonnes of permitted recovery EfW capacity 
at Ford (not yet constructed) with an application 
being considered (WSCC/036/20) which, if 
permitted, would increase recovery capacity by an 
additional 135,000 tonnes. 

 
Please note this information relates to some areas not included in the WTI ‘Study Area’ 
but within a two hour travel time. 
 
I hope this information is of use. 
 
Please contact me if you have any queries regarding this response. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Ian Blake 
 
Chair, South East Waste Planning Advisory Group 
 
  



 SEWPAG  
South East Waste Planning Advisory Group 

 

 
Response from SEWPAG to the Examining Authority’s questions and requests for information (ExQ4) 
5 August 2020 
Representor Ref.: KEM3-OP0 

3 

Additional capacity in Oxfordshire 
 

Date 
Permitted Site Name Type of 

Facility 
Waste 
Type 

Additional 
Capacity 
Permitted 

End 
Date 

Planning 
Permission 
Reference  

8.3.2018 
Cassington/ 
Worton Farm 
AD Facility 

Anaerobic 
Digestion 

Kitchen / 
Green 
Waste 

22,500tpa 
(now 
48,500tpa) 

Perm MW.0102/17 

2.10.2018 Wallingford 
AD 

Anaerobic 
Digestion 

Kitchen / 
Green 
Waste 

20,000tpa 
(now 
45000tpa) 

Perm MW.0083/18 

22.6.2018 
Ardley Energy 
Recovery 
Facility 

EFW 
incinerator 

Residual 
Waste 

26,300tpa 
(now 
326,300tpa) 

2049 MW.0085/17 

 




